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SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN No.: L17120MH1989PLC052645
Corp Off.: 1101, Universal Majestic, Behind RBK Intl School, Ghatkopar Mankhurd Link Road, Chembur (West), Mumbai - 400043
Tel.: +91 22 67137900, Website.: www.skycorp.in

SKY/SE/22-23/32
September 21,2022

To

BSE Limited

P.]. Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai- 400 001

Scrip Code: 526479

Dear Sir/Madam

Sub: Sky Industries Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimation received
from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent - Link Intime India Private Limited, providing
information regarding loss of share certificates by shareholder.

We request you to take the above information on record.
Thanking you

Yours faithfully
For SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Digitally signed

MAIKAL  bymaikaL
RAORANI
RAORAN!] pate: 2022.09.21

12:00:05 +05'30"
MAIKAL RAORANI

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR & CFO
DIN: 00037831

Encl.: a/a

Regd. Off.: Plot No. C-58, T.T.C. Industrial Area, Thane Belapur Road, Pawane, Navi Mumbai — 400705
Email: corporate@skycorp.in



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 20 September 2022 04:00 AM

To: Maikal Raorani; Swapnil soni

Cc: ashwini.nemlekar@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement),

Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we
have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : SKy Industries Limited

Stop Folio Name Certificate | Distinctive No. of Reason

Transfer No No. No. Shares
Date
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5072 507081 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 507180 Holder
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5079 507781 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 507880 Holder
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5080 507881 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 507980 Holder
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5081 507981 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 508080 Holder
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5082 508081 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 508180 Holder
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5083 508181 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 508280 Holder
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5084 508281 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 508380 Holder
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5085 508381 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 508480 Holder
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5086 5084381 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 508580 Holder
19 Sep 005178 DEEPAK 5087 508581 - 100 Lost By
2022 AGRAWAL 508680 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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